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28 June 2024 
 
 
Marquis  
DP1040255 
200 William St  
WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011  
 
Dear Greg 
 
In June, the Fair Works Commission announced a minimum wage increase of 3.75%, 
effective from 1st July 2024. As a result, we have no choice but to pass on the 
increase. 
 
The newly increased fee will be reflected in our July invoice. 
 
Current Monthly Fee is $2,786.57 
New Monthly Fee will be increased to $2,891.42 
This increase is a mere $1.42/hour. 
 
The fee will be subject to GST charges. 
 
We thank you for your understanding and look forward to continuing our long 
working relationship. 
 
Yours sincerely 
  

 
 
Steven Chang 
Director 
 


